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April 7, 2003

- Senator Mark Amodie, Chairman
Judiciary Committee

Nevada State Senate

Room 2128, Legislative Building
401 S. Carson Street :
Carson City, Nevada 89701

Re: SB 294
Dear Chairman Amodie: |
[

The letter of March 27 from the Legislative Counsel Bureau
(hereafter LCB) asserts that “sections 2, 5, and 6 of this bill would likely

not withstand constitutional challenges under the Property Clause of the
United States Constitution.”
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